
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Williamson, Alec
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 4:37 PM
To: Preedy, Matt
Subject: FW: AWV Bored Tunnel Geometric Design Criteria
Attachments: bored tunnel design criteria implementation meeting notes 090120.doc

6/29/2009

We met today and our preliminary findings are attached.  Do you know yet when we will be discussing this with 
John?   
 

From: Williamson, Alec  
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 4:32 PM 
To: Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); Rodenbough, Ben P. (Consultant); Grigware, Mike; Schmitt, Sara; Robison, Jim 
(Consultant); Klockenteger, John; Bandy, Mark; Ludington, Chris (Consultant) 
Cc: MacClellan, Lee; Thomas, Karen 
Subject: AWV Bored Tunnel Geometric Design Criteria 
 
Thank you all for meeting on short notice this morning.  I thought I should send out a few quick notes representing 
what I heard at the meeting, followed up with a short implementation recommendation paper (3-5 pages) that I will 
route to you for quick review and comment that will serve as input to our outbrief with John White and Matt Preedy 
this Friday or next Monday. 
  
Alec Williamson, PE 
Design Engineering Manager 
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program 
Washington State Dept. of Transportation 
206-382-6366 (work) 
206-437-3059 (cell) 
  


